APR 0 1 1985

Mississippi Power and Light Company
ATTN: Mr. J. B. Richard

Senior Vice President, Nuclear
P. 0. Box 23054
Jackson, MS 39205

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF EXERCISE SCENARIOS
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We received your letter dated January 10, 1985, which transmitted the Grand Gulf
Emergency Preparedness Exercise Scenario to both NRC Headquarters and Region II.

In order to avoid the potential for compromising the effectiveness of an
exercise due to advance public disclosure, all copies of the exercise scenario
are held in the region until after the exercise has been completed and then
forwarded to the NRC Headguarters Document Management Branch for docketing.
Therefore, for future exercises, we request that you do not submit an advance

copy of the scenario to NRC Headquarters.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter to ensure effective maintenance of

your emergency response capabilities.

Sincerely,

Virgil L. Brownlee, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 2
Division of Reactor Projects

cc: J. E. Cross, General Manager

R. T. Lally, Manager of Quality
Middle South Energy, Inc.

R. B. McGehee, Esquire
Wise, Carter, Child, Steen and
Caraway

N. S. Reynolds, Esquire
Bishop, Liberman, Cook, Purcell
and Reynolds

R. W. Jackson, Project Engineer

bcc: NRC Resident Inspector

State of Mississippi
Document Control Desk
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